New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZQOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

December 27, 1950

Mr. D, E. Flerance
Pox (4%
Albuquerque, New lexice

Dear Doug:

I hcve received yeur letter of December 21, 19€0, aleng with
o Request for Allowable for yoeur #(-Y Strormberg well in Unit
C, Section 34-23\N-3W.

In order the determine the present status of the 6-Y Strombery
I pulled the rfile and find that the entire situation is a
little cenfused with regard to the three wells drilled in this
quarter-section. We de have well records and plugging notices
on the #6 and #6-X wells. In erder to complete the file on
the 6-Y it will be necessary that you file an additional

Well Recerd with the U.S.CG.5. so that they may send us copies.
It will alse be necessary that you file Ferm C-110, which is
our transperter’'s form, in order that we may send the trans-
porter an appreved copy. It also appears that most of the
original information was filed with /.J Florance as operator.
Will yeu please also indicate oen the Form C-110 that the preperty
has been transferred and the effective date of transfer.

As our file on thic well is somewhat confused I would also appreciate
it if you would write us a letter in duplicate bLriefly reviewinyg

the history ef drilling on this quarter-section, starting wi.:

the #6 and continuing to the 6-X and 6-Y wells.

I would also like to extend my sympathy on the death of your
Jather.

Yours very truly

: C. A
ECAtks Emery rnold

Superviser, District #3
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